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(b)(3)

From: ‘ ‘

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 1:10 PM

To: ‘ ‘ ‘

Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA, |

Subject: CBJB Denial Responses Mailed to Requesters 12 April 2018 (EOM-2017-00001,
F-2016-00051, F-2017-00067, F-2017-00172, F-2017-00088, F-2016-00130) ---
UNCLASSIFIED//RTU'&

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//TOW¥e

(U/TFEHQ) The denial responses to the six CBIB cases were sent via USPS this afternoon (b)(3)

The Breakdown of cases is as follows:

Appeal Cases:

F-2016-00051 lohn Greenewald (media) Request for FY 2015-2016

EOM-2017-00001 John Greenewald (media) Request for new review of previously released FY 2010 {the
letter states that no additional material will be released)

F-2017-00067 Steven Aftergood (media) Request for FY 2016

Initial Cases:

F-2017-00172 Michael Ravnitzky Request for FY 2015, FY 2016, FY 2017, FY 2018
F-2017-00088 John Greenewald (media) Request for FY 2018

F-2016-00130 John Greenewald (media) Request for FY 1996

IRRG | Production Managey
NRO| COMM | Information Management Services Office

| | (b)(3)
IMSO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FoEQ__
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